From: Ediger. David

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: So, Kam; Stone, Lorne

Subject: Licence 8BR-KRK0609 Kugaaruk Landfarm - Splash Pad Drawing Revision
Date: Monday, May 10, 2010 9:22:03 AM

Attachments: 0222880805-SKT-V0002-01.pdf

Ms. Beaulieu: On March 3, 2010, we had provided your office with a drawing for the water
discharge splash pad to be constructed this year at the Kugaaruk soil treatment landfarm. Since
the date of that submission, our client, the Nunavut Department of Community and Government
Services, has requested a revision to the original design of the splash pad. The revision involves
replacing the proposed concrete structure with a design that employs geotextile and riprap. In our
opinion the design change will not affect the overall performance of the splash pad and will not
alter the environmental impacts discussed in the original Licence application or the renewal
application package. The use of riprap will allow more use of local materials and will facilitate the
eventual decommissioning of this structure.

A copy of the drawing showing the revised splash design is attached. It would be appreciated if this
drawing could be added to the water licence renewal application to replace the original drawing.

Thank you.

David Ediger, P.Eng. | Senior Environmental Engineer
Phone: +1.204.956.0980, ext. 527 | Fax: +1.204.957.5389 | Cell: +1.204.771.4245
david.ediger@wardrop.com

Wardrop, A Tetra Tech Company | Oil & Gas
400 - 386 Broadway | Winnipeg, MB R3C 4M8 | Canada | www.wardrop.com

People, Passion, Performance. Trusted Globally.

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from

your system.

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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